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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

] anuary 5, 2005 .

Mary Ann Hanusa, Director o
Presidential Correspondence

Dear Mary Ann:
~ Would you kindly ’e_xpeAdi’t'e aletter from .Athe President
. congratulating Archbishop Wilton Gregory on being names

head of the Atlanta archdiocese.

Thanks,
s g

Contact Sara with questions at 6-6187
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- Message Page 1 of 3

F

" Hanusa, Mary Ann

From: ‘ (b)(3) 10 USC 130b .
Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2004 4:17 PM

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann

Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

| didn't get any more information. Hopefully, it was forwarded to the nok.

From. Hanusa, Mary Ann [mallto Mary_ Ann _Hanusa@who.eop.gov]
A 4, 2004 4:13 PM
Peters, Charles E.

Subject' FW Pre5|dent|al Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

I remember that the Sec. of the Army's letters were returned for these two individuals, and they gave Us a heads
up that ours might be returned ‘So far, we haven't seen them come back. Do you have any more mformatlon on
this? thanks '

From: Droege, Philip C.

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 4:01 PM

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann

Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

no.record of this letter.coming back through ORM.

phil

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 3:30 PM

To: Droege, Philip C.; Evans, Madalene E.

Cc: Simonds, Catherme M,

Subject' Fw: Prestdentlal Letter of Condolénce #241 (2004) Change :

Has anyone seen these letters?

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 5:12 PM

To: Good, Terry W.; Droege, Philip C.; Evans, Madalene E.

Cc: Simonds, Catherine M. '
Subject: FW: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

FY1----hopefully, you will be receiving these returned letters soon. ‘thanks
----- Original Message-----

From: Melancon, Scott

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 2:49 PM

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann '

Cc: Chapman, Michael

Subject: FW: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

-

FYI

{ 81242004
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Message | | | - Page 2 of 3

From: McKoy, James S Mr ECC [mailto:James.S.McKoy@us.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 11:46 AM .
To: Melancon, Scott A.

Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

Yes it is, It's my understanding that Mr. James B. Harlan (son) [JSM 1]& Miss. Tara N. Strelsky | |
(daughter) letters was returned “Not Deliverable”

Mr. James S. McKoy

Office of the Chief of Staff of the Army

Executive Communications and Control

ATTN: DACS-ZDV-WHL ,

200 Army Pentagon . .
Washington, DC 20310 '

Comm: (703) 693-6450

Fax: (703) 614-2971

Title: White House Liaison Speclallst

Email: James.McKoy@HQDA,Army.Mil
AKO Email:- James.S.McKoy@US.Army.Mil

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b

To: McKoy, James S Mr ECC
Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

Is this a current change of the addresses for two of the children?

(b}(3).10 USC 130b

From: McKoy, James S Mr ECC [mailto:James.S. Mcl&oy@us army.mil]

Sent: Thursday, Juné 10, 2004 11:00 AM

To: Peters, Charles E.; Generous, Monica CIV OSD; Lohse, John A CIV OSD Melancon, Scott A
SubJect Pre5|dent|al Letter of Condolence #241 (2()04) Change

For your information and action.

Mr. James S. McKoy

Office of the Chief of Staff of the Army
Executive Communications and .ContrOI
ATTN: DACS-ZDV-WHL

200 Army Pentagon

Washington, DC 20316

Comm: (703) 693-6450

8/24/2004




Message

Page 3 of 3

Fax: (703) 614-2971

Title: White House Liaison Specialist

Emall: James.McKoy@HQDA.Army.Mil

AKO Email James.S.McKov@US. Army Mil'

NS MY

From: Levinson, Jody, HRC-A!exandna
Sent; Wednesday, June 08, 2004 3:39 PM

To: Levinson, Jody, HRC-Alexandria; Thompson, Susan L Ms ECC; Grant,
Charles W Mr ECC; McKoy, James S Mr ECC; Choi, Jacey SGT SMA; Gerhard,
Tonia SFC OSMA

Subject; Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

(b)(6)

8/24/2004
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Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change | Page1of3

Hanusa, Mary Ahn

From:. (b)(3) 10 USC 130b : .
Sent:  Thursday, June 10, 2004 2:49 PM

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann

Ce: Chapman, Michael

‘ Subject: FW: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

From: McKoy, James S Mr ECC [mailto:James.S.McKoy@us.army.mil]
Sent: Thursdav. June 10. 2004 11:46 AM
To: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b
‘Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

Yes it is, It's my understandlng that Mr. James B. Harlan (son) [JSM1]& Miss. Tara N. Strelsky [JSM2]
(daughter) letters was returned “Not Deliverable” ’

Mr. James S. McKoy
Office of the Chief of Staff of the Army
Executive Communications and Control
ATTN: DACS-ZDV-WHL
200 Army Pentagon
Washington, DC 20310
Comm: (703) 693-6450
Fax: (703) 614-2971
Title: White House Liaison Specialist
Email: James.McKoy@HQDA.Ar

Mil -
AKO Email: James.S.McKoy@US.Army.Mil

----- Original Message-----

From: Melancon, Scott A. [mailto: SAMellancon@whmo mil] -

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 11:26 AM

To: McKoy, James S Mr ECC '
Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

Is this a current change of the addresses for two of the children?

- GySgt Melancon

From: McKoy, James S Mr ECC [mailto:James.S.McKoy@us.army. mll]
Sent: Thursdav. June 10, 2004 11:00 AM

To: _ o (b)(3) 10 USC 130b

Subject: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

For your information and action.

Mr. James S. McKoy ’

6/20/2004
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Office of the Chief of Staff of the Army’
Executive Communications énd Control
ATTN: DACS-ZDV-WHL
200 Army Pentagon

v Washington, DC 2031 0.
Comm: (703) 693-6450
Fak:‘ (703) 614-2971

Title: White House Llaison Specialist

Emall: Janies.McKoy@HQDA.Army,Mil

AKO Emall: James.S.McKoy@US.Army.Mil

 From: Levinson, Jody, HRC-Alexandria
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 3:39 PM

To: Levinson, Jody, HRC-Alexandria; Thompson, Susan L Ms ECC; Grant, Charles W
Mr ECC; McKoy, James S Mr ECC; Choi, Jacey SGT SMA; Gerhard, Tonia SFC OSMA

Subject: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change

(b)(6)

T HaanS,.

6/20/2004
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11~16-2024 12:36PM  FROM R SCALETTAR M.D. 12823311489

(b)6)

~ Phone;|
{b)(8)

November 16, 2004

The White House
Greetings Office
Washington, D.C,
(Fax: 202-393-1232)

DearSirorMadam: = | 7
~ OnNovembor 14, 2004, a 22-year-old Marine, Lance Corporal Nick Ziolkowski, gave, as

President Lincoln said, his “last full rueasure of devotion” to the country he loved. His
death'in Fallyjah, and a brief glimpse into his short life, were reported today in the
Washington Post (asticle attached) and also, 1 am told, on at least one of the local
television channels, As a friend of the family that now is consumed with grief and
planaing the November 24™ funeral of this brave and patriotic young man at Arlington
Cemetery, I am asking if your office might send a note of condolences to the family. I
know that hearing his country appreciated his support and is saddened by his death would

+ help in the healing process.

His grandfather, Dr. Raymond Sc‘alethi___ f(b)(s)v | would be the best person to
contact for any details beyond what I have provided in this letter, although you should not
hesitate to also reach me if you care to do so, His parents’ addresses follow. Thank you.

- for honoring his memory by honoring this request.

(b)(6)

Siuceroly,
Phyllis G. Thompson, Ph.D,

(Enclosure ~ 2 pages) . ,
' RECEIVED
Presidential Support
NOV 1 & 2004

4

.1




A1-16-2084 12:37PM FROM R SCALETTAR M.D. 12023311489

' wgsningt_o‘ npostcom ’
‘Md. Marme Dies in Flght For Fal]lujah

By Martin Weit
~ Washington Post Staff Writer
" Tuesday, November 16, 2604; Page A14

Early in his prep school days in Baltimore, Nick Ziolkowski decided that he wanted to go into the
military, and he pursued that ambition with a stcadfasuxess that the other students wished they
shared. -

| "BEvery other kid envied him his clarity,"” said Ab Logan, who taught Enghsh to Ziotkowski in his -
senjor year at BOys Latin School "It was his sense of puxpose that just made him everybody s
hem "

The death of Marine Corps Lance Cpl. Nicholas Lee Lmlkowskl 22, of Towson, Md., "in support
- of Operation Iragi Freedom," was announced yesterday by the Dcfcnsc Department..

The Pentacon nrmnded no dﬁmk 7mﬂmw<‘n‘c father Andrear Aaf Coarmeantnam. eaid in a vryttan

U ettt e Bl L Lo lic s ed Manan ey ms anviase Bvvendaa waannd, vt Gacdaa s VO AVAR LED DYUOM LGS LUVAVY

combat before he was lost" in the assanlt on Fa.llu_;ah

The father wrotc that his son's captain "wanted ten more guys hke Nle He had the panencc
temperament and fortitude to do the job."

I school, Ziolkowski capmmed the cross-ooumry team in 2'000 and had been on the sw:mmmg
team, cross-country Coach Bill Pheil said.

English teachcr Logan descnbed Zxo]kowskl asa “generous, 1ﬁm7 wmmheamd kid," distinguished |
by the sense of purpose that JllSt ht h1m on fir¢" and drove him to "push himself acadetmcally

o andphyswally "

Based on journals he kept, Zxo]kowslu whose father smd he mtcnded to come home next year
~ and attend college "could have been a writer," Loga.n smcL '

The father also quoted: N:ck‘s brother Peter as saymg that Nick and a ﬁncnd "dreamed of gomg to
Cancun [in Mexico] and opemng a surf shop

Zlolkowska “was a true hero,” his brother Peter saxd in the statement, "Tlost a good and kmd
brother." v v :

Ziolkowski's survivors, in addition to his father and brother Peter, include his mothcr ’l"racy e
Miller of Towson, another brother, Alex, a sister, Julia, and a gandmotha'

The father said in his statement that his son "began plarmxng- for his nnlltary service when he was

in ninth grade. He ran for miles every day and worked out aonstantly to get himself in the best
shape possxble
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Nick enlisted after his 2001 'gt'aduaﬁon from Bojrs Latin. He was in the 1st Battalion, 8th Marine
~ Regiment, 2nd Marine Division, 2nd Marme Expedmonary Force based at Marine Corps Base
 Camp Le_]eune N.C.

"Nick joined the Mannes firmly behevmg he could help make thc world a better plaoe " his father
said in the statement.

He said services w0uld be held at Arlmgton National Cemetery on Nov. 24

© 2004 The Washmgton Post Company
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. Hanusa, Mary Ann

From: | ~ (b)X3)10USC jaOb ; B 7 .
Sent:  Wednesday, January 12, 2005 4:42 PM

To: Simonds, Catherine M.; Hanusa, Mary Ann

Subject: :

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b . _

From: CSA White House Liaison Office [mailto:CSAWHLO@hqda.army.mil}
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 2:40 PM
: ~ (b)(3) 10 USC 130b

P (2 TARC-Alexandria;
Levinson Jody LTC, HRC-Alexandrla :

Subject: Spam: Presidential Letter of Condolence #574 (2004) Correction; VanKomen, Darren D., SSG, RA
. (UNCLASSIFIED) men, Darren D., SSG, RA (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO//PROTECTED BY PRIVACY ACT

~ For your information and actlon Primary Next of Kin ﬁrst name is not correct. Primary Next of Kin
first name is; Stephaine.

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b

Office of the Chief of Staff, Army

White House Liaison Office

ATTN: DACZ-ZDV-WHL, Room 3D548 (Nrr. James S. McKoy)
200 Army Pentagon v
Washington, DC 20310-0200 .

Once the original letter is returned to this office it will be forwarded to White House Military-Office (WHMO) for
‘correction. A new Ietter will be generated and mail out by the White House Correspondence Office.

Mr. James S. McKoy
~ White House Liaison Specialist .
~ csawhlo@hqda.army.mil
‘ (703) 693-6450 Commercial
(703) 614-2971 Fax

From: Levinson, Jody LTC, HRC-AIexandna
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 10:32 AM . .

. To: Gamble, Zeno K CIV OSD; Bowman, Margaret A MSG, HRC-Alexandria; Choi, Jacey SSG OSMA;
Cooper, Keri Ms ECC; Generous, Monica CIV OSD; Gerhard, Tonia SFG SMA; Grant, Charles W Mr ECC;

1/21/2005




Message Page 2 of 2

Levinson, Jody LTC, HRC-Alexandrla; Logan, Kevin P LTC, HRC—AIexandria, Lohse, John A CIV 0SD;
Carden, Martha F Ms Army G-1; Torgersen, Mary COL, HRC-Alexandria; McKoy, James S Mr ECC;

Thompson, Susan L Ms ECC
" Subject: Presidential Letter of Condolence #574 (2004) - Correction

(b)(6)

NOTE: Spacing and capitalization of last name has been verified.

END
Classiflcaﬂon UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO//PROTECTED BY PRIVACY ACT

1/21/2005
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"DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
1000 NAVY PENTAGON "
‘WASHINGTON, OC 20350-1000

!

MEMORANDUM FOR WHITE HOUSE MILITARY OFFICE
Via: Executive Secretary, Office of the Secretary of Defense

Subj: NOTIFICATION OF DEATH OF ACTIVE DUTY SERVICEMEMBER

Namé# Binh Ngoc Lek(Binh) - Male‘

FRank: Cpl - Corporal |

Service: USMC - U.S. Marine Corps

Duty Statiom: =~ 5% Battalion, 10*™ Marine Regiment.

2™ Marine Division
Canp Lejuene, North Carolina
‘(Attached to 1°° Marine Division for OIF)

Date of Death: 3 December 2004
‘Date of Birth: 6 October 1984

Circumstances: Hostile Action: Cpl Le died as the result of multiple
’ traumatic injuries received from an explosion while

conducting combat operations in the Al Anbar Province
. of Irag in support of Operation Iragi Freedom.

Prinmaxy Next-of-Kin: . ;
Full Name:
Relationship:
Mailing Addres

(b)(6)

Secondaxy Next-of-Kin:
Full Name:
Relationship:
Mailing Address|

' 9 December 2004

(b)(6)

.

D. D. HALLISE

‘Commandex, U.S. Navy
Deputy Executive Assistant to the

Sécretary. of the Navy




- Deec 09 04 03:38p SECNAY WHLO 7036950699

MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR, WHITE HOUSE LIAISON OFFICE

Subj: DEATH NOTIFICATION -

1. Drafter: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b

2. Servicemember: Le, Binh Ngoc

3. CACO Information: :
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b

4. Notes: The CACO confirmed all information. The order of the

names on the death notlflcatlon 1s the traditional order in the

United Sta o ig written e Nonc

5. Edited by:




91/28/2005 15:28 . 21476833d SMU LAW ALLMDEY  PAGE 04/13

' JOHN LOPE[ i

: ABOGADO -
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

‘ September 26, 2004 .

Mr. Albon Head '
~Chair, Distinguished Alumn1
-Awards Committee
SMU Dedman School of Law
P. O. Box 750116
‘Dallas, Texas 75275-0116

- nstead he chose %
Wears of service in W .351 would out
= : Jg ¥ ccomplzshments on a. Jﬁmh;those'of-‘ _
L a f;rm "8&“most setiior bart ér, ‘but with a much bréff;‘ professicnal
- experiénce and- oersnac%&ve “The citations sunvortﬂngf aptain Gon~
zalez' multiple awards orationg provide a n i glimpse of.
"his domestic end internat %%% service to. théy %@ﬁ’States of
vAmgrlca.> i %ﬁ %@y
r§dVe§ 30+ years.
e %15;‘ ihtegral) carxeer
ati hand$, Marge hur- -
p%e%@it an abbre-

. Iive khown Glenn and hi
- I'have followed Ris(thier, be&.~
frof ‘the day he voluntéered. :
- riedly compiled the enclosed 1t
viation of Glenn's 30-ygar cardesh, N o ’
I flrmly belleve éhp“@&n%fonZA' . Heébs Ay ’,[.shed,himself
and should be so recognized bh i SEREE in o
_ Country's hlstory, it wopld be mgg eworthyA~o acknowledge
support and service to- Cbuntvy_: ' Laptain Gonzalez
has brought great credit ;omq S ool of Law both

(T T

‘ natlonally and 1nternatloﬁ?*

S
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S The Di&tiﬁgui'ihed Alumni Aw:zfd for‘Go'vermnent‘Servic«e
o CAPTAFN GLENN N GONZ.ALEZ

ot : vCaptam Glenn N. Gonzalez served 30 years of active duty in the U S, Navy J udge
ey ':Advocate Gencral § Corps before retiring this J anuary

" Gopzalez was born in the Philippiries and raised in E] Paso, Texas He recelved his BA.
| inPolitical Science from the Umvers1ty of Texas at Bl Paso in 1970 and his 1.D. from -
o0 T SMU in 1974, He earned-an LL.M. in Enhromnental Law with H1ghest Honors at The
" George' Washmgton Umvenuy Law. Sohdol in 1981. | :

. ~Gon7alez began hxs career in the Navy at Ithe Nava] chal Service Of’ﬁce n Corpuq
Chiristi, Téxas, where he prosecuted or ddfended approximately 300 cases during 1975 to
~ . 1977, Following this duty, he served as the Force Judge Advocate, or senior military
B attotney, for several Navy commands. Aé Force Judge Advocate, he provided advice to
L commandcm prepanng for deployment aﬁd legal support to aver: 300 000 personnel

g Hc later served as Commandmg Ofﬁccr of overseas legal services ofﬁccs in. Guam and
. Japan Wwhere he led his commands to record productivity in prosecuting and defending
.. coutt-martial cases, providing legal ass1stance to Saﬂors and defendmg tbe Pederal
XS Govemment agamst Federal Tort clanns,

. [n 1997 he became a Mlhtary Judge of dne Southwest J ud1c1a1 Cl[‘Clllt (San Dwgo) where ‘
" he presided over general and special coutt-martial cases, conducted pretrial - -
“investigations, and improved local rules bf court, docketing procedures and treumng for
‘coumsel. After his tour as Military Judge| Gonzalez spent his remaining carcer as Force
- Judge Advocate for Commander Naval Air Forces Pacmc Fleet and Commander Naval
i Reserve Force S -I .

P Captam Gonzalez has been awarded the )Leglon of Ment (4 times) Mentonous Servtces
© Medal (3 times) and Navy-Marine Corps Commendation Medal (3 Umes) in recognition
. of h1s supenor performance of duty. . ,
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:Captaln Glenn N- Gonzalez,_Judge Advocate General's Corps,
- recently. retmred from the U.S. Navy afte: 30 years of active
- duty. . ,

&'Gonzalez was born in the Phlllpplnes and grew up in E1 Paso,r
 ‘Taxas, where he received his ‘B.A. in Political Science from the
- University of Texas at Bl Paso in 1970. . He later received his
J.D. from SMU in 1974, and his LL.M. in. an1ronmental Law With
| ”?nghest Honors from The George Washlngton UnlverSLty in 1981

i Gonzalez began hls career in the Navy at Naval Legal Serv1ce
‘*Offlce Corpus Christi, Texas, where he prosecuted and defended
- approx1mately 300 cases.j : :

‘?3Gonzalez later served as the Force Judge Advocate or senior
Comilitary attorney for several Navy commands, providing legal
jfadv1ce to- commanders preparing for deployment and legal support
"_”to over 300, 000 ‘personnel. Significant duties included court- .

‘martial. cases, Hotline and reprisal oomplalnts, racial -

" discrimination and sekual harassment,-env1ronmental protectlon,
- ethics; ship collisions and aircraft accidents, and mobilization
" _of Reserve peérsonnel. Additionally, he implemented '
'ijlctlm/Wltness Assistance, Family Advocacy, . and Electronlc Tax
‘,:HFlllng programs,vresultlng in vastly 1mproved command morale -and

'7read1ness : S g

re

-Ch Commandlng Offlcer of overseas legal serV1oes offlces in Guam‘V
and Japan, Gonzalez led his commands to record product1v1ty in

~ prosecuting and defending court-martial cases, providing legal

assistance to Sailors, and defending the Federal Governmeént
~against Federal Tort claims totaling mllllons of dollars. For
communlty service, his command in Guam taught: readlng to . grade
school chlldren. : :

L Whilefserving‘as Military Judge of the. Southwest Judicial’
.Circuit (8an Diego), :Gonzalez pre51ded over general and special
‘court-martial cases, ¢onducted pretrial investigations, and
- improved local rules of court, docketlng procedures, and
tralnlng for oounsel

CN

'gGonzalez protected the due process rlghts of Sallors and

- -contributed directly to succegsful completlon of the Navy’'s

r 'missions. He has been awarded the Legién of Merit, Meritorious
‘Service Medal, and Navy—Marlne Corps Commendation Medal 1n
recognltlon of hlS superlor performance of duty. '
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The George W. Bush Library

FORM . SUBJECT/TITLE PAGES DATE RESTRICTION(S)
Email ~ FW: Award Request [with attachments] - To: Mary Ann Hanusa - From: 4 01/31/2005  P6/b6;
Mary Ann Hanusa .

" This marker identifies the Original location of the withdrawn item listed 'above.
For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.

COLLECTION:

Presidential Correspondence, Office of

SERIES:

Hanusa, Mary Ann - Correspondence
- FOLDER TITLE:

671786 [1]

FRC ID:

8974

OA Nunm.:

8147 - _

NARA Num.:

8121

FOIA IDs and Segments:
2015-0037-F
2014-0124-F

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]

P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]

P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]

P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or
financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]

" P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between the President
and his advisors, or between such advisors [a)(5) of the PRA]

P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] :

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C.
2201(3).

Deed of Gift Restrictions ‘

A. Closed by Executive Order 13526 governing access to national
security information.

B. Closed by statute or by the agéncy which originated the document. ‘

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed
of gift.

RESTRICTION CODES

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]

b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of
an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]

b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]

b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confdentlal or ﬁnanclal
information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]

b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted i mvasnon of
personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]

b(7) Release would disclose information comipiled for law enforcement.
purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]

b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of
financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]

b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information
concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA] :

Records Not Subject to FOIA

Court Sealed - The dociment is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to
-the Freedom of Information Act.

This Document was withdrawn o.n 4/11/2016 by RAF
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UNITED STATES SENATOR = IDAHO.

LARRY E. CRAIG,

ax10:  Hndog Ball c%&%ﬁgﬁw
OFFICE: MMM

FAX #: 203 -456- 677/

PHONE:

PAGE1OF: 7/ e
FROM: ;& Si.lyre —
SUBJECT: CQ%W‘LLJ! Wudllemusado _

‘ IL/(’

PEATE Yb-
- Ph: (208) 743-0792

Fax: (208) 746-7275
jeff_sayre@craig senate.gov

J eff Sayre, Regional Director
U. § Senator Larry E. Craig

313 D Street, Suite 106 1
LTViston, 1D 83501 ]

i
[

United Srates Scnarte
Washington, DC 20510-1203
202/224-2752

1292 Addison Avenue East
Twin Falls, ID 83301
208/734-6780

304 North 8“ Sirest, Room 149
Boise, ID 83702
208/342-7985

103 North 4% Skreet
Coeur d"Alene, ID 83814
208/667-6130

490 Memorinl Drive, Suite 101
iduhoe Falls, ID 83402
208/523-5541

313 D Smreet, Suile 106
X Lewiston, ID 83501
208/743-0792

#01 Shermen Strect, R 193
Pocalello, ID 83201
208/236-6817
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LARRY E. CRAIG COMMITTEES
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O . VETERANS' AFFAIRS
FaX (202) 228-1067 . WASHINGTON, OC 20510-1203, - CHARMAN
TIY o 2agan : : ‘ SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON AGING

hitpiceaig.senate.gov

December 3, 2004

Andrea Ball
Chief of Staff
First Ledy Laura Bush -
.- 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20500

" Dear Andres,

Thanks for taking my call on the burial of U.S. Army Special Forces Captain Luke Wullenwabers
burial at Arlington National Cemetary next Tuesday the 7™ of December. Captain Wullenwaber
died in action on the 30" of Novembor in Khaladiyah, Iraq about 80 km west of Baghdad due to
head injuries suffered from a suicide car bomb that hit the Hunve he was riding in. Captain
Wullenewaber was an outstanding member of our small Lewiston, Idaho community and was 8
_graduate of Virginia Military Institute in 2002.

'You had mentioned you might be able to get a letter to the fanuly ﬁom either President Bush or
Mrs. Bush. That would be greatly appreciated. I have attached a clipping from our local news
paper and a page from the VM web site. I have also included a letter Luke’s father wrote to him
on his way to Iraq from Kuwait after being shipped from Korea. I have also included the family

- members names and local address here in Lewiston (b)(3) 10 USC 130b

- Jeffrey L. Sayre
Regional Director
U.S, Senator Larry Craig
313 “D” Street -
Lewiston, ID 83501
- 208-743-0792 -

(b)(6)

s SUITES30 HaRBOR PLAZA - Suire 106 : RooM 193 . SunEA SunE 101
"225 NORTH 9TK STREET 610 Hyasaap, Surre 121 313 D STreer 801 EAST SHEAMAN STREET 660 FiLER AvenUs 499 MEMORIAL DAve
" Bolse, iD 83702 Cotur DALENE, 1D 83814 LewnsToN, ID 83501 Poc¢aTELLO, ID 83201 TvhN FaLLs, ID 83301 |bAHO Fails, 1D 83402
{208] 342-7985 (208} 667-6130 (208) 743-0792 (Z08) 298-8817 . {208) 734~8760 (208} 523-5541

Visit http:/icraig.aenate,goviolnericw:s/ to sign up for eNEWS, my bl-manthly electronic newsletter,
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VMI: First Lieutenant Luke C. Wullenwaber, '02 (UPDATENOV. 30) Page 1 of 1

y ‘ b 1] h I[ 1 C "”'I ‘y "‘" Tl - ; i - ’ '-I'Illl :
VIRGINIA MILITARY INSTITUTE visumpto... o
Home Academlcs Admissions Athletics Cadet Life “ Library = Directory Administration  Alumni- “VMIT |
Hnme > News & Events » Ticld of Honor - L, Wulleawaber {Nov 20) => Hirst Lleutenanr |,u|<é C. Wullenwaber, '02 (UPDATE Nov, 30)

First_‘Lié‘uten‘ant Luke C. _Wull»enw'abe_r, 02 '(UPDATE Nov. '30)

. The Superintendent regrets to inform the VMI community of the death of Army First
Lieutenant Luke C., Wullenwaber, Class of 2002. Lieutenant Wullenwaber was killed in
action in Iraq on Nov. 16, 2004, Lieutenant Wullenwaber, who was assigned to Company A,
1st Battalion, 506th Infantry, died durlng a sccunty mrssron in Khaladlvah Iraq. inan

_explosion caused by & surcrde bomber , .

Surwvors mclude his pargnts, Dean and Bonme Wullenwaber of Lewr ton, Idaho, and hrs
" brother. VM| Cadet Jesse D. Wullenwaber a First Classman ' :

N,

»L|eutenant Wullenwaber grew up.in Lewrston Idaho and was a 1998 graduate of Lewnston
Hlgh School. After graduating from VMI he attcnded Ranger School .:md Airborne School
before servmg alouri in Korea. : '

Whife a cadet, Lieutenant Wullénwaber was a member of the Rat Disc:iplinary-.Committee and he served as guidon bearer
for Eche Company. He was ane of the few Army ROTC cadéts selected to undergo and successfully pass the rigorous
 Underwater Operations (SCUBA) course. He graduated with distinction and was a Distinguished Military Graduate.

" Funeral arrangements are pending.
UPDATE - Nov. 30, 2004

Luke will be buried at Arlington National Cemetery on Tuesday, Dec. 7, 2004; with full military honors. Everyone

attending should appear by 2:30 p.m. at the administrative building near the main gate, The harse drawn caisson
carrying Luke's casket will leave the administrative building promptly at 3:00 p.m. Attendees may either walk behind the

‘caisson to the grave site or be transported there by motor vehicle. Pas ,tor George McDearmon will officiate at the grave.

A memoria! service will be held in Alexandria, Va.. at the historic Christ Church located at 118 N. Washington St..on .
Monday , Dec. 6, 2004, beginning at 4 p.m. Pastor George McDearman will officiate at Luke's memorial service.
[George Washington worshiped at this church (his pallbearers' names are on a plaque on the entry wall of the chureh
building); Robert E Lee and his mother worshiped at this church when Robert was a boy and young man (he later was

~ confirmed there); and Winstan Churchill attended Lord's Day services at thls church with FDR on a Sunday in the dark
days of 1942] . :

©VIrginia Military Institute, Lexington, VA 24450-0304, 540.464,7230 Contact VMI
The national relay messanger service for the hearlng Impanred is Virginia Reiay, Dral 711 .
Latitude 37N 47' 25" / Longltiude 79W 25" 19" -

.Last Updated On: 11/30/2004 3:47:38PM

hitp://www.vmi.edu/show.asp?durki=5237&site=11&return=4338 S 12/3/2004
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Lule C. Wullenwaber,
Army officer, was 24

By DEAN A. FERGUSOH
-and CHARVTY TRONPSOH
- OF THE THIBUE
A bomb blast,Tuesddy o (heJragi
r~"deserikilled a L&#iston soidier snd’
sent shock waves threugh his hame-
Family and friends are trying té
reconcile how a man of such extxapr-
dinary drive and caurage could be
struck down.
0.8. Army 1st Lt. Luke C. Wallen:

|... wabex, 24, was killed while on a secu-

" rity mission in Khaladlyah 80 kils-
meters west of Baghdad. A sulcide
-bomber detonated a car bornb nesit to
" Wullenwaber’s military vehicle, ac-
cording to an Army press release.
Wullenwaber is (he seyenth sol-
dier with ties to this area kifled in the
Iraq War: - - - : )
‘Wullenwaber’s - parents, Bonnie -
wnd Dean, of Lewiston, grieved in
privace, declining invitalions to com-
menl. His brother, Lewl, and sister
Kara botiv live in Lewlston. His
younger brother, JTesse, is a cadet af
the Virginia Military Insttute, from
;.'hich_ Wultenwaber graduated in
002. . . ST
“He made you feel like you were

12/03/2004 15:32 FAX_ZOS 746 T275

Lapwai Soldlex inf
Marine Sgt.li'a‘uldci"h
was wounded dyring 44 ttack
Fallujah a week agp. (Sea "

ito

accompanylng story b

the mast lmpbrtant perion i
world,” sdid Mike Jongs, 24, erle of

Widlenwaber’s best: friends™ aings -
their days at Jenifer Juiior Eigh- . -
School "He was a good san, hi-wag 4.
friend anil he was 2 good broth-

gaod
er.ﬂ

" YR MO0 LRGN AL :

& -

_ that Wullenwa

- ———— e

Continued from PAGE 1A

Wulfenwwaber - graduated
from Lewiston High School (n
1958. He was e football stand-
out, who at 5-foot-6-inches and

145 pounds packed s wallap

twice his size on the field. He
halds the school record for six
quarterback sacks in one gams.

"Everything in his life was
full-bore, 100 percent,” said

his former foothall coach, -

Hick Menegag, “He was an im-

-mense inspiration to all afus.®

- Menegas 1uses & video of
Wullenwaber on the field to
teach summer football camps.
" “Everyone marvels at-the
overachleving that ke demon-

" strales on every down,”"

Wulienwaber applied that

- .ame drive to all aspects of his
. life, 3aid Menegas, “He was
the epitome of what a man .

should be.” .
Althouph thegakn.ew ] wrell

hosiile Jand, his friends reacted
with shock when th
early Wednesday of his desth,

“T thought the odds were in

_his favaer,” sald a learful Annie
Peterson, 23, of Seattle, "He

was 8o well (rained and sq,

conrageous and such a geod

soldier. I never thought this
would happen.” . .
Peterson, who met Wallen-

waber in a high school chem- -
- istry class, dated him after high

school and keptin close touch.
Because . Wullenwaber's

" wuork was confidential, he didn*t

share specifics of his mJlsr.'u'y

rserved in 3 -

service. However, ths military
insthite notes he was one of few
Army ROTC cadets 10 pass the
Underwetér Operations (SCU-

BA) course and he gradusted- ;

with distinction. He also parsed

the Ranger School and Air:" |

borne -School before. asaign-
ment to (be 1st Battation, 506th
In(antry Regiment, 2nd Io-
£ Division, "in ~Camp.
Greaves, Korea,

Peterson and Jones both re-
member Wullenwaber’s
dream of liviog on the ocean —
perhaps in Cuba after Castro

dies — aud opening a-diving

and surfing shop.
“I (hink what he’d really

lave tn be remembered for is -

his love of life and how much
he respected his family,” said
Peterson. “They meant -the.
world to him.” -
Wullenwaber’s service in

Iraq began in Lhe Jate summer:. -

He was statoned In Hab-

binyah near Fallujah. a

“Lulte was very positive
aboul being a servant to ur.
country,” said a family friend, .
Deidre Ater, 26, of Ellensburg.~

’He wanted to be over there.”, -

He was interested in- the
military {rom a young age,
pertlcipating in the Yeung
Marines in Junior high séhaol
and studying war history for
fua in high schogl, -~ -

1t was no surprlse when he -
went to the military institube
after” high school,  Karen
Rinebold, 47, & family [riend
from Lewiston, described the -
institute a3 a prestigious school

4NVGVH!BER 18, 2004

LEWISTON TRIBUNE

~gom Rinebold, 25, of Lewlsion
-El_n'dAﬁslin Ater, 2;_4, ofAs%liij:;_: .
or 20 years, from: thelr’- gpy in fears, <.
kinde_rgartendiys until he 16t = T i

. said Jason Rinebold.

“gether at Logos kin
'in Moscow end Shiloh Chrlsts

il

- veryone Wad goes the
‘hag. a: veryi toigh conrse ta:
male i€ through " ghesald .
" Wulleniyaber's loyalty is'ew
ident- in  stoties 2 from rthe

Rinebold and’ Afer:families, " theip

whose members’ Knew -him
since childhood. 2.7 s
-He kept clode ties with Ji-'

for Iraq this summar. -

- LEWISTON: Wullenwaber was a standout at foottiall

ck

1A The day they. arrived~it.:
rad.4.hobaflernonn,” recalls .,
Austin Ater’s mother, Tiga, of +
Asutin: ‘Theypilled up; ok
; 5 ff and jumped'in’
the-~swimming ;2 podli- They
yelled::and’ sereamed. .and

swam., (They' were)- in- the -
prime of their lives,™ .., -

'+ She paused after thiy m

iy, h;aﬁéve::thgréfére”rna.li'y;-i

‘pedpie :who: would: congider -

 Lhardly have 2 junior high - Luke. 3 best’ friend," suld |

school or high school memory

thiat doesn't have Luke Lo it,
The three went to school'to-

dergarten

ian School -in Lewlston. As,
teens they shared experiances
as - athletes a
Marines. Thiey camped topeth-.

er every summer for the last ¢

five yeara and planned. 10

; CAmp ggain &8 saon as Wullen:.
waber could pet leave.. -, © . |
"He’d came honie and it was' -

like he'd never been gone,” Ja-.
gon Rinebold said, *It was the:
same with Aystin.” .- -
Wullenwaber and’. Austin’
Ater took theirsfirse road trip
together whean they were 17,
‘They flew ta'central Califor-
nia to plek up a 1973 gold
Cadiliac, which belonged to

.

Karen:Rinebold. - "He" fiad’ a-
9y of treating everybody like
they werein abrothechood. ..
©  "Nothing was intimidatiiig,’
to him or out of his range; His
sense 6f humor never quit® . -
*, Wullenwasb er, would. hqve-.'

_been 25 in Decemiber.. .

and = Yoang - - syjiiu malled him his birth:

- day package on Mond3
a  did - his*mom,”,
 Rinébold ssid, . .-

may be contacted ad
" dty@ntribune.coo--

Ferguson and 'ihqiqps«_irq ‘
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Recelved ln

NOV 1 7 2004 ,
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b : (b)(6)
Prasidential Message » j
.(b)(6)
INovemper 16, 2004
President George W. Bush . L : _
C/o Karen with Prosidential Messages E , | k/ o };7

" Mr. President,

(  Jlsmwritingtoaskforas ccial letter to be read at the service for Lance Corporal

' Abreham Simpson on Saturday November 7Y 3004 Abrafiah 1§ the ¥on of Jim and

Maria Simpson who are old fierids and were business pastaers with my late wife Linda,

Lance Corporal Abraham was kjlled in Fallujah on November 9,2004. o was with

oropany 81's Platpon, 3rd Bartalian, 1st Maring Regunent, 1t Meiipe ™

Division, attached to the 1st Marine Expeditionery Force, ¢ was based at Camp

Pendleton, CA, ,

His family has been, is and will be staunch supporters of the President, this war and all
it stands for. Abraham’s mother, Maria was interviewed last week on Los Angeles TV
channels 7,11 and 13 and told of her support of the war, our country, our President and all
that her son had laid his life down for. Even with this tragic loss Jim and Masia sill
belleve in what we are fighting for. , : '

Without the actions of President Bush and all the people fighting this war who would
be there to protect the country and the world from the likes of our foes in Iraq? -

Your consideration on this matter is deeply appreciated. . , ,

My sddress is at the top of the page. 1 would be very proud ro defiver the letter at the
gervice. im and Maria Simpson's address is| : (b))

[

A lirtle back ground on myself. 1 authored 2 fishing book “Pursuit of the Grander” that
Torkel Patterson delivered to President Bush in the spring of 2001, The President senta
nice thank you letter. v ' ,

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b

*% TOTAL PARGE.BI x

-




PRESIDENTIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT LETTER

THE WHITE HOUSE
ASHIXTON

STAFF

PLEASE PRI

REQUEST FORM

NT OR TYPE ALL INFORMATION - thank you

TODAY'S DATE: 11/23/94

Requestto; Presidential Support
9* Floor - 1800 G St.
Ext. 65752

DATE OF EVENT: _11/20/04 ,

From: (Name) _Paul R. Chabot
(Department) _ONDCP

654

(Room)

54904 .

TYPE OF EVENT
[ RETIREMENT

or government agency)

) BIRTHDAY
(number of years)

) BIRTH OF BABY (card to child)

(chlid’s full name)

(arenis’ full name
& child's full name)

(number of years; name of company

[ BIRTH.OF BABY (card 1o parents}

© [ WEDDING ANNIVERSARY

(number of years)

{X] CONDOLENCE
(sent to next of kin only)

[J GRADUATION
(st name of school
_rmd degree awarded)

] ADOPTION
QUst parents’ & cblld’s nanes)

Mark [R] in appropriate box and include an} additional comments pertinent to the request in the “information” space below.

] ILLNESS
(type: surgery, accident, cancer, elc)

(L1 WEDDING
(provide first names)

[} BAR OR BAT MITZVAH

{J OTHER :
(please provlde wifiten reqiiest
to be approved by the Director
of Correspondence)

Information:_Cpl._Brad Arms, USMC,.waskilled-in-rag-on November 20th

receive a lelter from the President”...

Inside address for letter (coimplete address 10 appear on teiter)  Circtoone:  Mr[TJMrs.[JMiss[IMr. & Mrs.[&) 0r.CJ MsTJ

Bob and Betty Arms  (parents)

Name:

Address:

(b)(6)

Cily/S!ale n —

Mailing address for label (ncinude complete address and zip code)  Gircle one:
{if different from “inside address”}

Name:

Address:

City/State/2ip Code:




. letterdate

“«nameline» .

«title»

- «organizationl»

. «organization2»-

~ «address1»

«address2»

«city», «statelong» «zip9»

-Dear,<<éa1utation2b>>: RN

S On behalf of President Bush thank you for your letter about Iraq.. We apprec1ate your views and welcome

. -your suggestions.

In Traq, the United States and our coalition partners removed a threat to our security and freed the Iraqi
‘people from Saddam Hussein’s oppressive regime. Our Nation is more secure because a dangerous
“tyrant with a history of aggression and links to terrorist organizations is no longer in power. American
~ and coalition forces are helping to restore civil order and prov1dlng humanltanan a1d and the Iraqi people
have regained control of the1r own country and future

On June 28, 2004 the Iraqi people assumed full soverelgnty of their country and that soverelgnty isa

~tribute to the will of the Iraqi people and the courage of Iraqi leaders. Iragis now live under a government

that strives for justice, upholds the rule of law, and defends the dignity of every citizen. The transfer of

-sovereignty begins a new phase in Iraq’s progress toward full democracy. Together, with the Iraqi

. government, President Bush is committed to moving forward on every element of his five-part plan for

Iraqi self-government.. With full soverelgnty now a reahty, the President’s plan also includes helping to

establish the stability and security in Iraq that democracy requires, continuing to rebuild Iraq’s 1nfrastructure

_ by using Iraqi oil revenues and contributions from other countries, encouraging additional‘international -

* support, and moving toward free, national elections that will brmg forward new leaders empowered by the -

- TIraqi people. America’s commitment to freedom in Iraq is consistent with our ideals and required by our - -

- .interests.. The emergence of a democrat1c Iraq n the heart of the Middle East will be a further defeat to the
1deology of terror : R : L :

As the war on terror continues, we look to members of our Nation’s Armed Forces as examples of courage,
dedication, and sacrifice. Their service in defense of our foundmg 1dea1s makes our country safer and makes
the President proud to be the1r Commander in Chlef o SRR R e — 4

Thank you agaln for wr1t1ng For add1t10nal detalls about the successful tran51t10n to Iraq1 self—govemment
you may wish to visit the White House web51te www.whitehouse. gov/lnfocus/lraq Best wishes.

' Srncerely, ,

‘e He1d1 Marquez
~Special Assistant to the Pre51dent .
- .and D1rector of Pre51dent1a1 Correspondence :
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¥ Closed Mail
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THE WHITE HOUSE
Executive Office of the President

Presidential Personal Correspondence -.
Telephone: (202) 456-2706 or (202) 456-2707
Fax: (202) 456-6712

100 M pwaunde DATE: 4’/ SLO/ DS
v '

OFFICE:  (oryee s ponolince

FAX: (,— 2193 TEL:

FROM: MW f\\w QWUWJS A

NUMBER OF PAGES (Including cover): ¢

COMMENTS: | '
/-PQY owe GO e

The document accompanying this facsimile transmittal sheet is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. This message contains information that may be privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying, distribution or taking of any action in
relevance to the contents of this comununication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately at (202) 456-2706 or (202) 456-2707.
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A BLESSED CHRISTMAS




A generous donation has been made
in your honor for Christmas by

Mary Frances “Chan” Driscoll

To Community & Senior Services benefiting the
Meals-on-Wheels Program. This donation will
help provide hot nutritious meals to our
homebound elders in Midland.

With Warmest Wishes for a Happy New Year




e%y the HBlessings
of Chrcstonas
bring you Foace
the Necw ean

With thanks and appreciation to
Chan Driscoll]

Community and Senior Services
Board of Directors




The SLeep OF THE INFANT JEsus (detail)
by Bernardino Luini (¢.1475-1532)
Courtesy of Réunion des Musées Nationaux / Art Resource, NY

Century@=3Greetings

MADE IN THE USA. ©
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In the spirit of Christmas ﬁ@
5 Sonny Brown %@

%% has made a contribution %

& in your name to
o Hospice of Midland. @
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v-':.Mes‘sage . .

* Pagelof3 .

‘ From Goeglem T|m R
e ,s‘ént:f “Monday, January 31, 2005707 AM
) To Hanusa Mary Ann :

-'l“"f‘f_Subject FW: Prayerforthe PreSIdent .

. Maywe arrange a short letter from the Boss to Rick Warren? -

. Worth doing.

e _j{»f'From rlckw@saddleback net [mallto rlckw@saddleback net]
~'Sent: Saturday, January 29 2005 6: 07 PM

“To: Goegleln Tim g , :

-‘V'Sub]ect Prayer for the Pre5|dent

T,Im: please pass thls on to the PreSIdent Thanks'

: .:1~.:'-'_~.§Dear Mr PreSIdent

e was an honor for Kay and me to be underwrlters of your |naugurat|on and to pray the R

o

S .-‘;fllnvocatlon at the CeIebratlon of Freedom We are so proud of you Your speech was '

e | Zoutstandlng

Before the mauguratlon I reread all the past maugural speeches As one whohas ,. S
. 'spoken‘to tens of millions around the world; and has taught speechmaklng to hundreds of =~ =~

’;,‘fthousands of pastors I'can teII you that your speech was second in |mpact onIy to L|ncoln s '

"second lnaugural address

_ f_-_Natlon message e
God bIess' s
RICk Warren -

:'*If"\’f'fPRAYER FOR THE NATION AND OUR PRESIDENT

":’;».v'llDr Rlck Warren | SR

4312005

, I know that you arnved at the CeIebratlon of Freedom on|y afterl prayed o) I wanted EE
“to send -you this prayer I hope it encourages you as you prepare for your State of the




' djhdéssagé? SERERAR h.:_;:.ny;;r _ "1 g o o ._ijageiZof?f:;‘f;:

Celebratlon of Freedom Jan 19 2005
. v_“‘Domg rrght brmgs freedom to honest people ” Proverbs 1 1:6 (New Century Versron) S

ﬂ." :“God-devotron makes a country strong ” Proverbs 14 34 ( The Message Versron)

b :'_ff,v,‘;’fDear Iovmg God

i As we beg|n th|s Inaugural CeIebratlon we want to pause and acknowledge the obV|ous
L ",Everythmg we have is a gift from you: our lives, our health, our talents, our families,our ~ .
7~ nation; and-our freedom. Yol give us the very air we breath.’ You cause our hearts to beat A
e ‘and our mlnds to think: We would not even exist without your grace, your mercy, and your -~

. love. This'was all your idea and plan ‘So we want to say “Thank you. God"’ Forgive us
: "f‘,,j_:'whenever we take a slngle moment of our I|ves for qranted You are the source of every
T ’good thlng = ‘ : L 2

" . Today we focus on the glft of freedom and Ilberty you've glven us as Amerlcans HeIp us R
~realize that we've been blessed to be a blessing to others. Help us to usetouseourgifts ~. - o
to.give to others, to-use our strength to strengthen others to use our power to empower R N

others and to use our freedom to free others | :

B "‘vf."j'f"’fi»::_You ve sald “Where the Sp|r|t of the Lord is, there is I|berty ” But we know that WIth R
R ';;freedom comes responS|b|I|ty ‘As you give us the freedom to make ch0|ces help us make e
. wise ones. v : -

HeIp us choose serwce over selflshness |
i '.,'_,-*-Help us choose compasslon over caIIousness L

_'--f:"fHeIp us choose generoslty lnstead of greed

* }and actlon mstead of apathy about the needs around us.

' 'Remlnd us that we serve you by servmg others

vFather there is $0 much to be done our world and you've caIIed us to make a dlfference 3 -
May we each hear and respond to that caII to serwce ‘ e

;*You ve also said that we are better together So | pray that our Ieaders and aII of usas L
: ,-Amencans will choose to cooperate instead of compete about solutions. Help us use. our -
-~ . - time fixing the problems instead fixing the blame. Deliver us from small thinking, petty
S '_rlvalry, partlsan rancor, provm0|al prejudlces and pndeful stubbornness o

& j'f;-‘i,fWe know that no Iaw can makes us Iove each other Love is a ch0|ce So heIp us Iove each o
N other as Amerlcans even when we have serlous dlsagreements - : A

~5-'May we work arm in arm even when we don t see eye to eye lee us umty W|thout
' unlformlty HeIp us dlsagree W|thout be|ng dlsagreeable '

- oaptp00s
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'-',As a foIIower of Jesus I ask you to bless every Amerrcan regardless of background or.
' belief - even those disagree with us, d|sI|ke us, or work to defeat us. Help us to treat each
. }other the- way you do... with grace .

i ﬂFather we know that global problems requrre God- lnsplred solutlons So we thank you for
our president, and other leaders, who humbly admit they need your strength and guidance.
~ You are God and we're not. You know it all and we don’t. Help us to humbly admit that .
-~ every day. Then remind us that you are willing and wa|t|ng to help, to forglve to'i |nsp|re to S
. .. .save and to strengthen us any time we turn to you.. :

: % :Knowrng th|s We are not d|scouraged by the problems we face in our natron and worId
“You are greater than any problem we face And what you caIl us to do, you g|ve us the
' abrlrty to do when we trust you S

L ._“So we face the future wrth optlmlsm We are confdent that farth outlasts doubt hope -
. .. overcomes desparr truth outllves lies, good overpowers evrl and Iove ovenNheIms hatred B

S 'We dont know what the future holds but we do know that you hoId the future

i 'f'l pray th|s prayer in the name of r my savror Jesus who grves my I|fe hope and mean|ng
- Amen . o .
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October 28, 2004

- President George W Bush
- The White House .

1600 Pennsylvania Ave

‘ W‘ashlngton D c.

Dear Mr. President,

. O 10USC 1300 ~ Vas injured in Baghdad on
September 11, 2004 by a suicide car bomber. He is currently at
‘Walter Reed Medical Center in Washington. | am asking you if you
would please go to Walter Reed and not only visit with Chris, but
also stop and see some of the other troops.

Chris was fortunate, he wlll walk again because of the

-~ wonderful doctors both in Baghdad and Washington who gave him

excellent care. But there are many young soldiers there who no
longer have arms, legs, complete mental capacity, etc. They along
with their families would feel honored to have you visit with them.

| know this Is an exceptio'na‘l busy time for you, but if you
could spare some time for them it would be appreciated.

Chris’s room number is currently Unit 57, Room 33.

Sincerely,

(b)(6)




g Hanusa, Mary Ann

From: Chapman, Michae!

Sent: | Monday, July 18, 2005 11:04 AM
To: Hanusa, Mary Ann

Subject RE: Where are these soldlers?

Crap, sorry, its so old now, | think NRN is best. ,

LT Mike Chapman

Director of Administration
White House Military Office
202-757-2151

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann [mailt_o:Mary;Ann;Hanusa@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 11:02 AM

To: Chapman, Michael E., USN ,
Subject: FW: Where are these soldiers?

Should | just NRN this letter from Mr. and Mrs. Cook? Thanks.

Page 1 of 2

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann .

Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2005 1:42 PM
To: Chapman, Michael

Subject: FW: Where are these soldiers? -

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b

" From: Chapman, Mlchael :

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 12 59 PM
To: Hanusa, Mary Ann '

Cc: Melancon, Scott A.; Dunnuck Richard W.
~ Subject: RE: Where are these soldiers?

MAH,

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b

MEC

LT Mike Chapman
Director of Administration

7/18/2005
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" White House Military Office
202-757-2151

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann [mailto:Mary_Ann_Hanusa@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 11:47 AM

To: Chapman, Michael E.; Melancon, Scott A.; Peters, Charles E
Subject: Where are these soldiers? ,

Can you check on the current status of two soldiers wounded in Iraq? We have letters from their families, asking
" the President to visit them at Bethesda'and Walter Reed, but the letters are old, and | want to check to see where -

these soldiers are:

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b

—Thank youll

7/18/2005
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Message o o ) ' Page 1 of 1

Hanusa, Mary Ann | e e T

"From: Grove, Justin A.
Sent:  Monday, May 23, 2005 3:44 PM
To: Hanusa, Mary Ann -
Cc:  Simonds, Catherine M.
Subject; Comment Line referral

_ ’_The Comment Line received a call today from | (b)(3) 10 USC 130b
I (b)(3) 10 USC 130b ’ndwated taf he and the Flrst Lady know eachother and that the President is
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b | _ | white he was in Iraq, he

“Wwas hand delivered a letter from General Nazim Shareef Mohammed, the Commander of the Diyala Border Police
in Iraq. :

(b) pdicated that the letter is very positive and would like to know the best way to give it to the President
and First Lady. : ,

- ‘M. Berry's contact info:

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b

Justin Grove
The White House

Office of Presidential Corrcspondcnce
202 456- 5446

| ;i%éa % Pcwi‘ch
e (o
a6t “37
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6/(w/5va}c:tr —
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- June 23, 2005

(b)(6)

- President George W. Bush
1600 Pennsylvania Ave.
Washington, DC 20502

Dear President Bush:

1 am writing to you to thank you for your visit with the “Gold Star Families” at. Ft. Hood, Texas
on Tuesday, April 12, 2005. Tam the brother of Sgt. 1 Class Todd Clayton Gibbs, who was
killed in Khalidiyah, Iraq, on Decémber 7, 2004, ,

We were actually the very first famlly you V1s1ted with after lunch. It was such an honor to have
the President of the United States acknowledge and honor my brother. Your genuine show of
‘emotion when my mom, Kay Gibbs, was talkmg to you about Todd is somethmg Tllnever
forget. 1don’t have to hear you say that you feel each loss because I know it in my heart. Todd
would have been honored to know that you took the time to honor his service.

We did receive the Presidential coins and the pictures from the visit. However, my brother’s
wife had sent back the photos you had for me because she said my name was spelled incorrectly.
Unfortunately, she didn’t check with me first before sending them back. I especially wanted the

copy of the photo you and I took together with niy class coin from Texas A&M Executive MBA = -

Class V. This photo was extra special since we also have a photo of your father with the same
coin. ' '

Anyway, I was wondering if someone in your staff could send the pictures from our 1ﬁeetmg
with you?, Spemﬁcally, I want copies of the group photo with the Gibbs family and the one I
took w1th you whlle we were holding the coin,

In closmg, I wauted fo Iet you know that 11ift you up in prayer everyday. I pray for God’s

blessing, protection and guidance over you each and every morning, God has placed a lot on

your shoulders but He always promises to never give you more than you can beal I’m grateful
“for your service and commltment to our countly ‘

My addrcss is as follows: - ' o . e

PRI - ey s L. L N P - - RN . . .
R T L I PR AR G A [ P I AL PP PO S S B (R

BrtGibbs . - . e e s 0 e

(b)(6)

‘God Bless, - |

Bret Gibﬁs .
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President George W. Bush Com-la <o fiwd

White House e
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest ’

Washington, DC 20500 /’" ’/7

Dear President Bush: : /

This administration and the Republican Party needs to get off the defensive on the
offensive in regards to the stem cell issue. We need to be for the patients and for right to
life not merely against embryonic stem cell research. The National Cord Blood Stem
Cell Act legislation already in Congress S-681 and HR-596 (see attached) can allow this
“high road” strategy to proceed now! The major talking points and background for this
legislation are as follows:

National Cord Blood Stem Cell Act

BIPARTISAN: S.681 and HR 596, “National Cord Blood Stem Cell Act” are bi-
partisan bills----supported by Democrats and Republicans and those for and against
embryonic stem cell research. .

GOALS: The goal of the bill is to build the national inventory of available cord blood
stem cell units and save lives. Specifically, the bill calls for collecting 150,000
cryopreserved (frozen) units to greatly improve the chance an individual awaiting a bone
marrow transplant will find a suitably matched unit.

According to the General Accounting Office (GAO, Oct 2002), less than 25% of the
patients in need are able to find a suitable unrelated bone marrow stem cell match in
time. Further, ethnic minorities have only half the probability of finding a match as
Caucasians.

Cord Blood Stem Cell transplants work. Over the last 10 years, more than 6,000
patients have received such transplants to treat more than 60 malignant and genetic
diseases, including leukemia, lymphoma, Sickle Cell Anemia, Thalassemia, inherited
metabolic and storage diseases and Immune Deficiencies.

This legislation strives to assure that 80% of Americans of all ethnicities will find a
suitable stem cell match when needed. Cord Blood Stem Cell units are more forgiving
then bone marrow when it comes to finding a suitable match. Bone marrow harvested
from a living person must be an exact match to assure a successful outcome — the “match
rate” needs to be 6 of 6 antigens and can be found through a sibling or unrelated

donor. However, cord blood stem cells are more adaptable and 150,000 units can assume



an 80% chance of finding a suitable match (4 of 6 antrgens) Passage of th1s b111 can save
thousands of llves each year. :

RESEARCH' this legislation supports biomedical research. It accelerates broad
clinical applications of, and support research on, highly competent stem cells in cord
blood — stem cells that can be harvested without risk to human life or donor. In addition,
these units are collected from the umbilical cord durmg birth, stored and available
1mmed1ately based on need..

FISCALLY RESPONSIBLE: this legislation is fiscally responsible. Federal funds
are needed as “capital building” to build the inventory. Once the required inventory is
obtained, the Banks will be self-financing from reimbursement fees and no-additional,

- permanent costs will be accrued to the Federal budget. . '

- FEDERAL OVERSIGHT: Cord Blood Stem Cells will have appropriate federal
0vers1ght Cord Blood Stem Cells are currently under review. by the FDA for l1censure
_ as the first ever hcensed Stem Cell product :

BACKGROUND

"Facts about Cord Blood Stem Cells and Embryonlc Stem Cells

. ; There are three dlstlnct types (and sources) of stem cells: Embryomc (from .
embryos,) Adult (from bone marrow) and Neonatal { from placental/umbll}cal
cord blood collected after a healthy baby 1S bom ) ’

° Only two of these “three” sources of _Stem Cells have ever been used to save a
patients life: Adult (bone marrow) and neonatal (Cord Blood)

: Add-itional points to consider*

KJ As reported in the recent soberlng New York T1mes Op Ed article by N1cholas
Kristof, the threat of a "dirty bomb" incident in the United States is a real -
concern’...ore-a: questlon of When?...than If?. The national 1nvent0ry ,
of cryopreserved Cord Blood Stem Cells would be the only source of stem cells
that could be timely utilized for suitable patient/victims in such a bioterrorist
event. Bone marrow relies on volunteer, living donors — finding them, receiving
their consent and scheduling a medical procedure to-extract the marrow. It is not
immediately available. Cord Blood Stem Cell units are shlpped outimmediately
and can be dehvered w1th1n 24 hours. :

e In theclast 12 months alone, numerous peer review articles have reported that

. Cord Blood Stem Cells ‘are pluripotent — meaning they can be differentiated
into bone, brain, heart and liver cells and thus may provide useful replacement-
cells for diseases like Parklnson S, d1abetes splnal cord damage and myocardlal
infarction. : :



o President George W. Bush was the “first” President to authorize federal
funding for “Embryonic” Stem Cell research. This President appears
committed to a responsible and comprehensive policy on Stem Cells and is .
personally motivated to finding cures for all lethal and deb111tat1ng diseases as he‘ :

 has shared the angulsh of many Amencan famlhes hav1ng lost a sister to '
Leukemia. , -

Sincerely,

Federated Kaufmann Fund, Inc.. -

Lawrence Auriana



U Message Lo < .Pagelofl - -,

_j__‘Cra‘blle' Lynn A.

. From: 'Greenhlli MaggleH R
. Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 3: 14 PM
v’f__-.‘»To:if'" : Crable LynnA DeGuzman Jr., Danllo

'_,,,-'""Subject Aunana Ietter '

: For autopen dated tomorrow thank you'”
: GWB AUTOPEN/mhg _ ‘

yisoms

; M, ‘iawféﬁée' Auriana
o *'Chalrman
' _,The Kaufmann Fund, Inc

- 43" Floor

140 East 45 Street

- .-~.New York New York 10017

g M_:Dear Lawrence '

- Thank you for your letter I appre01ate your taklng the t1rne to wrlte and share your Vlews on stem cell

research W1th me.

& Laura and'I,sen‘d ‘you and your::farnil‘y our best wishes. |

S S‘i’ncerely',' s

-Maggre H. Greenhill
- Deputy Drrector ;
. Office of Pre51dent1a1 Personal Correspondence‘_ :

i 202- 456-2707 work

/1472005



Withdrawal Marker
- The George W. Bush Library

FORM SUBJECT/TITLE ’ - . ‘ . PAGES DATE  RESTRICTION(S)

Note ’ [Note] - To: Mary Ann Hanusa < From: tsg ‘ 1 N.D. P6/b6;

This marker 1dent1ﬁes the orlgmal location of the wnthdrawn item listed above.
~ For a complete list of items withdrawn from this folder, see the
Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet at the front of the folder.

COLLECTION:

Presidential Correspondence, Office of
SERIES:
Hanusa, Mary Ann - Correspondence
FOLDER TITLE:
671786 [1] : B
FRC ID: : _ e _FOIA IDs and Segments:
8974 ' : 2015-0037-F
OA Num.: -
8147 2014-0124-F
NARA Num.:
8121 '
_ RESTRICTION CODES _
‘Presidential Records Act - {44 U.S.C. 2204(a)] Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]
P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA] - b(1) National security classified information {(b)(1) of the FOIA]
.. P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office {(a)(2) of the PRA] b(2) Release would disciose internal personnel rules and practices of
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA] . .an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]

P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commerclal or " b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]

financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA] : ‘ -b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or conl‘dentlal or financial
P5 Release would disclose confidential advise between thé President R - information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]

and his advisors, or between such advisors {a)(5) of the PRA] ) - .. b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
P6 Release wouid constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of : personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]

personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA] ) : : b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement

) purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 US.C. b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regiilation of

- 22013)- financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]

] - ) b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysncal mformatlon

Deed of Gift Restrictions - L concermng wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]
A. Closed by Executive Ordér 13526 governing access to national = Records Not Subject to FOIA

security information. -
B. Closed by statiite or by the agency which originated the document. - Court Sealed - The document is withheld under a court seal and is not subject to
C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed the Freedom of Information Act. ;

of gift. .

g - . -

This Document was withdrawn on 4/11/2016 by RAF -~




‘M. L"awrence'vAuriana - 7012382",—’_Peoplev‘Summary :_:7 . “ ’.P‘a‘ge Lofl ‘

Mr. L'awjren"ce_A‘urianakl‘,7012'382 - People summr‘y, B

e Prlmary Addresses ' : Lo
. Business: Chalrman, Columbus Cltlzens, """Foundatlon, 8 East 69th Street New York

NY 10021-4906, County: NEW YORK

"_"‘.:'O'ther. ‘ There are no other members of thls household in the database
Information : : : B
o 'Business: Chalrman, T he Kaufmann Fund Inc., 140 East 45th. Street 43rd Floor New

York, NY 10017- 3144 County NEW YORK

Affillatlons No afﬁhatlons hsted
. Other Added to the database 02/1 3/2001
Informatlon

. (Wl i MW? (Events) [
" ¥ PendingMail 0 pending letters. SR
L% Closed Mail 3 closed letters

|out 1D Ldate & Dare Out & Method Aidé [ etter Name

W lstatus [ D Date In & Method [Issues
: : - ' , &Batch o

R T lcvlds"ed129775’81 1071472003 usmail[WE - 2

ce . ‘|- Personne] Office *

lClosed 009189 [02/13/2001 'usrnalerERSONNEL
ClosedE009186 0é/13/2001 usmailPERSONNEL
cC. : ’ . )

\¢ . o -_Personnel Office
¥ Open 0 open workflow.
- Workflows - - e
o Workflows RN T .
4 | Status A o D Codes ' i Asszgned DueDate | Opened & Closéd Prty
|1 [closed GwB 328822 | GWB. INVITATION Tnvitation psched? | 10/14/2003 |o .
Invitation ) WorkﬂowTrackmg R . i B -+ |psched2 .
, RS R T o L 10/14/2003 . -
o T __ |psched2
P Event O associat‘e_d events |
Summary e R
» Gifts, - Oopengifts

Summary

' Mr. Lawrence Auriana - 7012382 - People:Summary - GREENHILL -
‘ Restricted Rights Notice ~Use, reproductidn‘, or di’selosure is subject to restrietions set erth in Contract No. WH6C01. .~ . = - ..
7/14/2005

: http_ // iqpers : SOO/tc_asp/ tcv_‘c_:0n_summary : asp?p_eople;id=70 1 ?3 8



COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 809895 » (719) 531-5181

O X X
R

I

May 31, 2005

The Honorable George W. Bush
President of the United States

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

A warm greeting to you from Colorado Springs! I leammed two weeks ago of your pledge to veto any
legislation that lifts restrictions on embryonic stem cell research, and wanted to take a moment to extend
heartfelt appreciation on behalf of the entire staff here at Focus on the Family. Despite your courageous stand
on this important issue, it seems many members in Congress are determined to pave the way for the
destruction of preborn life for the sake of medical research. My staff and I are extremely concermned by the
House of Representatives’ vote to abolish your federal funding policy on embryonic stem cell research. Not
only is your policy morally and fiscally sound, but Americans should not be forced to underwrite the
destruction of human life at any stage. We’re very appreciative of your unwavering position.

I was deeply moved by the enclosed New York Times photograph that shows you holding a newborn

“snowflake” baby, Trey Jones, during a ceremony at the White House. I, too, have had the experience of

holding a precious child whose life was miraculously saved through embryo adoption. Several years ago,

young Hannah Strege sat on my lap in Focus on the Family’s broadcast studio and sang “Jesus Loves the Little

Children.” It was a tremendously touching moment, and made me all the more determined to fight any
- legislation that sentences these little ones to death.

I applaud your own commitment in that regard, Mr. President, as well as your bold promise to veto HR 810
should it reach your desk. I'm well aware of the criticism that is being leveled against you for your stance on
this issue — as well as the pressure you are undoubtedly facing from lobbyists and media pundits. Despite this
opposition, I hope you are strengthened and encouraged to know that I am joined by millions of Americans
who are praying for you and wholeheartedly support you in your defense of human life.

Thank you once again for your efforts to foster a culture that values and protects each human being. May
God’s guidance continue to go before you at this momentous and pivotal time in our nation’s history. Richest
blessings to you, Mrs. Bush, and your entire staff in the days ahead.

Sincerely,

ts C. Dobson, Ph.D.
der and Chairman

JCD/rwd

Enclosure
NURTURING AND DEFENDING FAMILIES WORLDWIDE
JAMES C. DoBSON, PH.D., FOUNDER AND CHAIRMAN

JAMES D. DALY, PRESIDENT



. Mary Ann:
It would be good to have a short lettér from the President to J im thanking him.
Regards,

wtsg



' February 11, 2003

Dr.J amesC.’Dobso'n _
_ Focus on the Family

" 8605 Explorer Drive

| “ Colorado Spnngs Colorado 80995 C '

. Dear Jlm.

: Thank you for the kind and generous statement of support you made
following my State of the Union address. These are momentous days,

“and to have the kind of support you gave in that statement meant alot
tome. - “ S ‘ y

. Laura and Iare grateful for your prayers They are the greatest g1ft you
'could give to us. - Is

| God bless you and'Shi_r’le.y. -

~ Sine erely,

- George W. Bush



" May 19,2004

Dr James C. Dobson

- “Founder and Chairman.

Foctis.on the Family

" 8605 Explorer Drive

. Colorado Sprmgs Colorado. 80995 |
| Dear J1m

. ‘Thank you for your recent letter Iwas pleased to see you at the Natlonal

o Day of Prayer event.

: "",I apprec1ate your words of support for my Adm1n1strat1on and our team
tooat the United Nations. I-am comm1tted to promotmg a culture of l1fe in

: 'our Nat1on and to defendmg our Values 1nternat1onally
: 'Best regards.

- Sincerely,_

'~ George W. '_Bu'sli




DN

© May 16,2003

- Dr_“.‘ anid Mrs James C. Dobson
Focus-on the Family ”
~ 8605 Explorer Drive. .
- Colorado Spnngs Colorado 80995
i ’Dear Shrrley and Jim:
Thank you for the book Nzght nght A Devotional For Couples It
" 'was a pleasure seeing you again at the White House to celebrate the
- National Day of Prayer. Laura and I apprecrate your leadershrp, and
~weare grateful for your prayers. - -

: M‘ay.God bl_ess you, and may God continue to ble‘ssﬂArneriea. -

: Sirieerely, BRI SR  »; R

George W Bush

| GWB/DTS/HMS/BP/DC/WS (Corres #2760268)

A »(5 dobson dmc)

: cci WH Grfts 9thFL/1 800 G Street N.W. R
) cc Denlse Cardamone 9thFL/ 1800 G Street N W

| .PRESIDENT TO SIGN

e



Message Y  Pagelofl

,'Crable, Lynn A

' From.‘ » ‘Greenhlll Maggle H -
sent: Thursday, July 14 2005 2: 59 PM : ‘
To:  Crable, Lynn A;; DeGuzman Jr., Damlo
- Subject Dobson letter : L

o Please prepare for autope’n, dated tomdrrow,l'JUIy 15th. .

- o :lfhank,s!

. GWB'AUTOPEN/mhg
. July 15,2005

+ James C. Dobson, Ph.D:
Founder and Chairman
“ - Focus on the Family
"~ 8605 Explorer Drive :
' '_Colorado Sprrngs CO 80995

o Dear'J ames:

e Thank you for your letter I apprecrate your sharrng your thoughts -on stem cell research Wlth me Iam. ‘ i
g -grateful for your support. : : :

L T Laura and I send you and your famrly our best Wrshes God bless
:[-];‘S1nc¢rely,;_;,. L 3 el e
L MaggieH Greenhill
" Deputy Director

"+ Office of Presidential Personal Conespondence
1202 456 2707 work ' :

711402005



- 'February 11,2003

" Dr. James C. Dobson
~ Focus on the Family
8605 Explorer Drive.
Colorado Spnngs Colorado 80995

Dear J im:

Thank you for the kmd and ; gengrous statement of support you made ,
- following my State of the Unjbn address ‘These are' momentous days,
- and to have the k1nd of : sup ort you gave 1n that statement meant a lot

to me.

| Laura and I are grate i 1 for your prayers They are the greatest glft you
could give tous. R

' ‘Go_d bless you af

h Sincerely,

i 4Geob ge W. Bush
o B/MAH-JB/cb - (Corres #2684611)
fec: Mary Ann Hanusa, GFL/WW :

cc: - Tim Goeghn

PRESDENTTOSIGN



a0 We join yOur’far‘n‘,ily' and friends in's

- -April 30,2004

 James C. Dobson, Ph.D.
8605 Explorer Drive s _ -
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80995 e

‘Dear J.1m
» 'Happy B1rthday' Laura and I hope you had a great day
‘vdlng our best w1shes "
“on this special occasion. May you £ nJoy every happlness in

the- years to come.

‘ Slncerely,

George W. Bush

GWB/MAH/BK/ b (Corres #3285128) |
: (mahplOOp dog/=- revised 01/07/04) -
- ocer MaryAnn_Hanusa IOEOB o

PRESIDENT TO SIGN -
v// . ’

.
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Message . o : R - B ‘Pagello,:fl

Hanusa, Mary Ann e

“From: ."Turner Tanya T

“Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 10: 48 A
Tor -
Ct’::»"

‘Hanusa, Mary Ann; DeCamp, Mary StuartM
: Berman JanetL Douglas PennyG -

Subject RE Mrs. Nye

I ema]led thls to the Chalt of the Assoclate Spouses Thank you‘

,-‘-—--—Onglnal Message ----- o
- Fromi Hanusa, Mary Ahn .
. 'sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 3:12 PM
" To: DeCamp, Mary Stuart M. ‘

Cc: Berman, Janet L.; Turner, TanyaT Douglas PennyG

£ *_.,Subject RE: Mrs Nye SN T e R : '7'{ _ ‘, — _"

j_thanks, alll

_~From: DeCamp, Mary Stuart M.

. Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 1:32 PM

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann

- Cc: Berman, Janet L.; Turner, TanyaT DougIas PennyG o

- "v-'SubJect RE: Mrs. Nye

' "Mary Ann, Apprecrate your brlngrng th|s to our attent|on We W|II ensure |t is taken care of

o ‘ 'Tanya Please make sure Mrs Nye IS removed from Senate Spouses hst and mform anyone eIse who
, -needs to know : L o .

Thank you Mlssy

v ‘.From Hanusa, Mary Ann
- . Sent: Frlday, July 08, 2005 1 16 PM
'+ ... To:.DeCamp, Mary Stuart M. '
o J_:Subject Mrs. Nye

o H| there--.

' Per our preV|ous conversatlon pIease rémove Mrs Gerald P. Nye (Marguerlte) from the mvrtatron list for
- the Senate Wives' Luncheon Mrs. Nye passed away |n November 2003. Thank yousomuch! - -

. 7/11/2005



"_Page 1of1

- lil-lar'i’USa,. Maryf_Ann .

" Erom: - DeCamp, Mary StuartM. - e

‘Sent:  Friday, July 08, 20051:32PM

SR 'I‘o:--vv Hanusa, MaryAnn v R S
v Cc Berman, Janet L.; Turner, TanyaT Doug|as PennyG

Subject RE Mrs Nye ‘

SRR Ma‘ry Ann‘ Appreéiate your'b'ring:ing th-is to ourattention. We-WiII ensure it is taken care of.

'Tanya Please make sure Mrs. Nye is removed from Senate Spouses |lSt and inform anyone else who needs to
'know Ll : ,

' Than'k yo’Q', Missy'

- 'From: Hanusa Mary Ann» _
- ‘Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 1:16 PM
~Te: DeCamp, Mary Stuart M. s
" . Subject: Mrs. Nye

Hi‘there:4

_ Per our prewous conversatlon please remove Mrs Gerald P Nye (Marguerlte) from the .invitation list for the -
— _“.Senate Wives' Luncheon. Mrs. Nye passed away in November 2003 Thank you 50 much'

70812005
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From: Trudy Roddick

Marguerite Murer
Anna Pilato

Misty Marshall
Carol Wessel
Richard Henry
Nate Kraft

Nancy Theis
Christa Bailey
Mary Ann Hanusa
Elizabeth Pitts

Who wodsl we olure
ey wetd ?W%&e?
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- NYE, Gerald Prentice - Biographical Information Pagelofl

| NYE Gerald Prentlce (1892 1971)

| , Senate Years of Serv1ce 1925 1945
o Party Repubhcan

E, Gerald - . o
rentice, a Senator: - -
from North Dakota ERR
om.in Hortonville, =~
Outagamie County, ... = .
Wis., Decéember 19,_ T
892; attended the -

ublic schools » : o
ngaged in newspaper L
work in Wisconsin and

owa; moved to NOrth‘ .
 Dakota in 1915; .-

_ publisher of the e
Bllhngs County P1oneer and later edltor and publisher of the Grlggs L
B ?,County Sentinel-Courier; nsuccessful candidate in 1924 for election -

- to. the Sixty- ninth Congress appornted on November 14,1925, and '
*subsequently elected on.Ju une 30, 1926, as a Repubhcan to the Umted
- States Senate to fill:the vacancy caused by the death of Edwin . Ladd;

* réelected in 1926, 1932, and again in 1938 and served from November e
14,1925, t0 T anuary 3, 1945 ‘unsuccessful candidate for reelectionm:~ .-
1944 chalrman Comm1ttee on Pubhc Lands and Surveys. (Seventleth S

- throught Seventy—second Congresses) Spec1a1 Committee on - ‘
L "‘Investlgatlon of:thé Munitions Industry (1934-1938); pres1dent of o

Sy Records Engineering, Inc., Washmgton D.C:, 1937-1959; special - _

% assistant for elderly housmg, Federal Housing Admlmstratlon 1960- - - -

S 1964; member of staff Senate Committee on Aging 1964-1968; lawyer-' X

. in Washmgton D C., 1964 1971 was aresident of Chevy Chase, Md.,. :
_until his death on July 17 1971 in Washmgton D. C mterment in Fort ERe
’C“.meoln Cemetery Vs R o ; N

Blbhography

e Amerzcan Natzonal Bzography, chtzonary of Amerzcan Bzography,
. Cole, Wayne Senator:Gerald P: Nye and Foreign Relations. - .
Mlnneapohs Un1vers1ty of anesota Press, 1962; Larsen, Lawrence R
.. “H:7Gerald Nye and the: Isolatlomst Argument ” North Dakota sttory f T
LI 47 (Wlnter 1980) 25 28 I3 5 A R T

" hitp//bioguide.congress.gov/scripts/biodisplay pl?index=N000176 6292005
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e ~Han‘usa; Mary Ann

From: Holand, Annalisa Ly IR R . B :
Sent: - Friday, June 24, 2005 559 PM° T S : h,,’ /_”»Q—
To: Hanusa, Mary Ann; Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman Blake Campbell, Sarah : o oo

Subject RE: Rev Billy Graham " - '

Perfect—— gl let Claude know that y all wﬂl put somethlng together next week

Thanks'
- annie

From: Hanusa Mary Ann ,

‘Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 5:59 PM

“To: Holand, Annalisa; Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman Blake; Campbell Sarah
Sub]ect RE: Rev Billy Graham o S

o erp, that's what | was thinking, :

From: Holand, Annalisa

Sent Friday, June 24, 2005 5:58 PM L :

“To: Hanusa, Mary Ann; Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman Blake Campbell Sarah
Sub]ect RE: Rev. Billy Graham S

I don t th1nk he expects somethlng tobe read at the event, but that it would be hice for POTUS o
to send a note to him just congratulatlng h1m onan exceptlonal career, etc

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann :

Sent: Fnday, June 24, 2005 5:57 PM '

To: Holand, AnnaLisa; Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman BIake Campbell Sarah
Sub]ect RE: Rev. Bllly Graham

We can doa letter on Monday, after the: fact ! don't thlnk we would send anythlng for the event’7

From: Holand, Annalisa S

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 5:52 PM B :
To: Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman, Blake; Campbell Sarah Hanusa Mary Ann
Subject: RE Rev. B|IIy Graham :

Do you know if there sa plan to send somethlng'? 1If not, Claude thlnks it would be a good 1dea.
to send somethlng (even just a letter from POTUS to Rev. Graham) ~

" From Keller, Karen E.. : ‘
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 5:48 PM _ ' '
. To: Holand, Annalisa; Gottesman BIake Campbell Sarah Hanusa, Mary Ann -
Cc Campbell Sarah - o

: Su__bJect' RE: Rev. Billy Graham

6/27/2005




Page 2 of2

We have not seen anything, no. - o

From: Holand, Annalisa :

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 5:45 PM"~ , :
To: Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman, Blake; Campbell Sarah Hanusa Mary Ann
Subject: Rev. Bllly Graham o

Claude asked me to check in w1th y all to see if the President is sendlng any klnd of
letter/message for Rev. Bllly Graham’s last crusade (that is taklng place this weekend in NYC)
Do you know of anythlng gomg on thls'? .

Anna Lisa_Holan_d
+ Special Assistant
"Domestic Policy Council
202-456-1395. .
202-456-0127 (fax)
' aholand@who.eop.gov

I pray Heaven to bestow the best of blessings'on this house and on all that shall hereafter inhabit it. May none but
~ honest and wise men ever rule under this roof. --from a letter written by John Adams on his second nlght in the
: : : ~ White House -

©6/27/2005
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THE NAVAJO NATION
WASHINGTON OFFICE
1101 17th Street, N.W.
Suite 250

Washington, D.C. 20036

The President of the United States
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500
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SERGEANT FIRST CLASS
MICKEY E. ZAUN
UNITED STATES ARMY
SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND
7 July 1977 — 28 January 2005

Thank you for honoring,
respecting, and sharing
our beloved Mickey.

From his very proud and
appreciative family.
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June 10, 2005

Mr. George W. Bush, President

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President,
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On behalf of the Catholic Medical Association, we would like to
express our sincere appreciation for being included in the ceremony on
Tuesday, May 24" in the East Wing. My wife, Mary, and I were quite

overwhelmed by the reality of what we experienced.

We were able to leave some literature with Missy deCamp about

our own initiatives in the promotion of the Culture of Life in this

country. We feel that medical professionals are the implementers of
many of the policies and procedures which have turned them away from
the healing aspects of their work, focusing on social issues rather than on
working to preserve and protect health and life. Many of the initiatives
and programs of your Administration are a great source of support for
the work we do every day in our offices throughout the country. The
CMA Task Force Proposal, “Healthcare in America” (a copy of which I
left with Ms. deCamp)takesa very realistic approach to the complex
issues the citizens of America face daily in their attempt to access

medical care.

If we can be.of any service to you, please call. Our goals are

aligned in so many ways. Thank you.

Gerald P. Corcoran, M.D., FAAFP

cc. Matthew Smith, Associate Director of Public Liaison

National Headgquarters:
1241 Highland Avenue
Post Office Box 920480

Needham, Massachusetts 02492

Phone: (781) 455-0259

Fax: (781) 455-0357

E-mail: info@cathmed.org
Website: www.cathmed.org
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PLEASE RESPOND TO:
2160 Raveurn House CrficE BUILDING
WASHINGTEN, DC 20515-0918
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HUMAN RIGHTS : :
" - May 23, 2005

The Honorable George W. Bush
President of the United States of America

- 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW -~
Washington, DC 20500

Dear President Bush:

It is with great pleasure that I inform you that Ms. Dayana Barrios is excelling at
her schoolwork and new life in America only five months after you granted her a visa to
study in the United States. I'know that you join me in commending Dayana on her hard
work being exercised at Miami Barbara Goldman Senior High School.

Dayana has requested that I give you personal thanks on her behalf for allowing
her to emigrate to the United States from Cuba. Today she is experiencing things she.
only dreamed of five months ago. Dayana is embracing the challenges of her new life
and taking advantage of the opportunities you have enabled her to realize. As a Cuban

refugee immigrant who came to this country at'a young age, I understand the frustrations
of adapting to a new country paralleled with the joys of the' American dream.

Again, thank you for your commitment to Dayana’s case. ['can assure you that
she is headed to a bright future, made only more possible by your intervention.

Sincerely,

| :IIeana' Ros-Lehtinen

| Member of Congress | RE{:&WEB BY
Cc: Ms, Dayana Barios v S § B E N .'/:L'U’J‘ :
C/O Ms, Blanca Marrero ‘ | m&@ﬁﬁ ! _
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Jane 16, 2005

P1esndent George W. Bush

43" President of the United States of Ameuca
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, DC

Mr. President,

‘Thank you for the opportunity to take a few moments of your time during
Commencement Exercises at the US Naval Academy this past month: 1 was very
honored and humbled to have my presence requested by you. Talking to you that day has
re-energized my desire to continue defending this great country and all that she stands

~ for. I want to do more, Iam currently talking to my detailers about pursuing the most
‘challenging, meaningful billets the Surface Navy has to offer. My goal is to participate in
something that directly supports our efforts in Iraq and Afghanistan, As a person of ’
color, it is my belief that this country offers everyone the chance to succeed, and because
of that, I am committing to a life of service in order to protect that dream.

I come from a family of service. My brother has just recently received his commission
after graduating from the US Air Force Academy and will begin pilot training this
summer. My wife, who graduated from the Naval Academy in 2003, is currently at sea
defending the liberties of this nation. Last year, God blessed us with our first child
AmyMarie. It has been difficult at times to leave her behind when both her mother and
father are deployed, but it is a sacrifice we gladly make. Every generation has had a
select group that has answered the call when their country needed them. It is an honor to
be counted amongst that number.

I wish nothing but the best to you and your fdnnly and I pray for you and the leadership
of this great republic.

Vew Resnectfullv. -

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b




June 17, 2005

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b
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Dear Bobby:

It was good to see you agéin at the Naval Academy Conimencement
ceremony. Thanks for taking the time to say hello before the event

- and for letting me share your story with the guests, -

America continues to be inspired by the courage, dedication, and
sacrifice of our men and women in uniform. Iam proud to be your
Commander in Chief.

May God bless you, and may God continue to bless America,

Sincerely,

George W. Bush

- GWB/BG/BMK/MM/RK/kh-I¢ " (Corres. #4006352)
(6.jones.rk) : : -

cc: Rocky Krivijanski, Pres. Corres., 9thFL/1800 G Street, N.W.

cc: Marguerite Murer, Pres. Corres., 9thFL/1800 G Street, N.W, K

PRESIDENT TO SIGN




Sincerely,

of Metropolitan Washington -

June 8, 2005

President George W. Bush

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washmgton DC 20500

Dear President Bush,

Thank you for your participation in our Mother’s Day Celebration at the Sosa
Community Center, Ft. Belvoir. The lovely three layer cake that was provided by your .
chefs was enjoyed by over 200 active duty servicemembers and their families that
attended this year’s Mother’s Day event. This year’s essay winner, ATC AW Asa

‘Johnson and his family truly enjoyed the festivities of the day. USO could not havei

hosted such a spectacular event 1f 1t were not for your generosity.

Again on behalf of our staff and the many servicemembets and their families that we
serve, our most sincere thanks for your contribution and for your continued support of the .
USO of Metropolitan Washington. With special friends like you, USO-Metro can
continue our long-standing tradition of “serving those who serve...and their families”.

Elalne B Rogers

- President. -

w.USOm tr’b&é.or‘g’ .

CFC #8202 @ e
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